From: Darren Wynen <darren@insyt.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 9:37 AM

To: Skills and Training Boost <SkillsBoost@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: Skills Boost

Hi
| provide tax training to accountants.

It is a not a requirement of the professional accounting bodies that CPD must be provided by a
registered training organisation in order for the CPD to count towards the member’s CPD
requirement.

Therefore, rather than the test being that the provider is registered (as defined), | submit that an
alternative test should allow the deduction if the training qualifies as CPD according to the
requirements of the particular governing body.

Best regards,

Darren Wynen
Insyt Pty Ltd
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information.tax.super.you.

T: (03) 7067 8572

A: PO Box 2759, CHELTENHAM VIC 3192
E: darren@insyt.com.au

W: www.insyt.com.au
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, please advise us and delete the email and any attachments. The information
contained in this email is not permitted to be altered, copied or distributed in any way without the written consent
of Darren Wynen and Insyt Pty Ltd. Darren Wynen and Insyt Pty Ltd are not licensed to provide financial product
advice under the Corporations Act 2001. Darren Wynen and Insyt Pty Ltd are not legal advisers and nothing in
this email shall constitute legal advice. Darren Wynen and Insyt Pty Ltd disclaims all liability arising from reliance
on any information provided herein unless engaged by you to provide this specific advice for an agreed fee. You
should check this email and any attachments for any viruses. We cannot accept any liability for loss or damage
caused by software viruses.
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